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CCA Official Filing:
1 0,8/02*************1 1 :26 AM *************Mati I da sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders [390 - @i\ﬁ’
From: Jackie Schindler P

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2002 11:26 AM 4

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/8/02 11:25:00 AM

Docket Number: 020620-TX and 020624-TX

Filename / Path: see below

The following Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance:
020620-TX

020620paaord.wpd

PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES, ...

020264-TX

020624paaord.wpd

PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES....

Thanks!
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10/30/Q2******¥kikrika.()3 PM*F*xrxsxsrcxMatilda Sandersg** ¥ rkirkikkikq

. -
Matilda Sanders ?5Cf02 - )350A - Faa ~ 725
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2002 2:04 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices O

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted '

Date and Time: 10/30/02 2:03:00 PM

Docket Number: 020620-TX

Filename / Path: 020620am.wpd

An Amendatory Order has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.
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CCA Official Filing:
12/23/02*************9:03 AM*************Mat“da Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders 1239 - A4S
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2002 8:57 AM Kf

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/23/02 8:57:00 AM

Docket Number: 020620-TX

Filename / Path: 0206200rd.wdk

An Order Approving Settlement has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.
Thanks.
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